
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
ACTION REQUIRED 

 
Intention to Designate Under Part IV, Section 29 of the 
Ontario Heritage Act – 68 Baby Point Road
 

Date: August 5, 2016 

To: Toronto Preservation Board 
Etobicoke York Community Council 

From: Chief Planner and Executive Director, City Planning Division 

Wards: Ward 13 -Parkdale-High Park 

Reference 
Number: 

P:\2016\Cluster B\PLN\EYCC\EY16105 

 
SUMMARY 
 
This report will recommend that City Council state its intention to designate the property 
at 68 Baby Point Road under Part IV, Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act. 
 
This report will be made available prior to the Toronto Preservation Board meeting of 
August 25, 2016.  
 
 
CONTACT 
Tamara Anson-Cartwright, Program Manager 
Heritage Preservation Services 
Tel: 416-338-1089\3; Fax: 416-392-1973 
E-mail: tansonc@toronto.ca 
 
 
SIGNATURE 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jennifer Keesmaat, MES, MCIP, RPP 
Chief Planner and Executive Director 
City Planning Division  
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